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Docket Nos. 50-317
and 50-318

,

.;

MEMORANDUM FOR: JamesR. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch f3
Divisionof| Licensing

'

FROM: D. H. Jaffe; Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WIT 11 BALTIMORE GAS AND ELECTRIC

COMPANY (BGdE)REGARDINGPROCEDURESGENERATION
PACKAGE - CALVERT CLIFFS UNITS 1 AND.2

Date & Time: Monday, July 16, 1984
9:30 AM

,

Location: Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland
Room P-114

.

,

Purpose: To discuss and resolve methods for changes to
,
; plant specific procedures for Calvert Cliffs

Units 1and;2.
,

Participants: NRC '; BG&E

V. Deliso ; P. Pieringer
D. Jaffe J. Marriott

, ,

L. Wenger
B. Montgomery

.

ori.,Inni sigrad 'ay

'

( D. H. Jaffe, Project Manager,
'

,

.
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

.

cc: See next page
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cc: Docket File
flRC PDR
Local PDR
flSIC
ORB #3 Rdg
G. C. Lainas
G. Holahan, ORAB
H. Denton
Project Manager
OELD
I&E
Receptionist
ACRS-10
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf
NRC Participants
Licensee


